

Senior Neuro Physiotherapist Mumbai, Maharashtra, India



## Summary

After completing my bachelors in physiotherapy I developed a keen interest in neuroscience branch of physiotherapy. As soon as I started the training in NEUROPHYSIOTHERAPY at Pune I learned different neurological cases and their management (Spinal cord Injury, Spina Bifida, Stroke, Parkinson's disease, Bells palsy etc). Treating such conditions require lot of patience, hard work and consistency. Now I love and I'm very passionate to treat neuro cases as well as ortho cases, to serve society for betterment and efficient results. Practicing in India is the biggest platform, and has given lot of exposure, experience and respect. Extremely passionate towards my profession and will always serve my home country. Thankful to God with gratitude.

---

## Experience

Shree Gajanan Hospital and I.C.C.U Multispeciality

**Senior Neuro Physiotherapist** May 2019 - Present (1 year 1 month) Mumbai Area, India

Revive Health Physiotherapy and Ergonomic Clinic

**Senior Neuro Physiotherapist** June 2018 - Present (2 years) Kalyan Area, India

Kalpataru Fracture and Accident Hospital

**Senior Neuro Physiotherapist** June 2019 - July 2019 (2 months) Mumbai Area, India

ARM MEDICAL AND DAY CARE CENTRE

**SENIOR NEURO PHYSIOTHERAPIST**

June 2018 - February 2019 (9 months)

Mumbai Area, India

## REHAB TEAM OF INDIA

Physiotherapist

July 2018 - January 2019 (7 months)

## SBF HEALTHCARE AND RESEARCH CENTER PRIVATE LIMITED

JUNIOR PHYSIOTHERAPIST

October 2015 - March 2018 (2 years 6 months) Pune Area, India

---

## Education

Deccan Education Societys Fergusson College, (Arts, Science), Pune

Master's degree, Neuroscience · (2015 - 2018)

Dr. Vasantrao Pawar Medical College, Hospital & Research Centre, Adgaon naka, Nashik

Bachelor's degree · (2009 - 2014)